CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

Campbell County Media Central – Campbell County Cable Board meeting on May 25, 2010),
at 7:00 pm at the Campbell County Fiscal Court Administration Building to address questions	
and gather input from its membership on the Inter-local Agreement proposal sent out on April $19^{\rm th}$.	

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE

Mr. Jason Merida, 29 Regiment Court – Notice of Violation for high grass and weeds, landscape area not maintained.

Ky Department of Highways, Mr. Dan White – Application to transfer excess state right of way from the Commonwealth of Kentucky Department of Highways to the City of Wilder.

Concrete Street Replacement – Bid Tabulations for Wesley Drive, Overview Court, Brigadier Court and Sentinel Drive.

Mr. Jason Merida, 29 Regiment Court – Second Notice of Violation for high grass and weeds, landscape area not maintained.

CITY OF WILDER, KENTUCKY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

May 3, 2010

The regular meeting of the Wilder City Council was held on Monday, May 3, 2010 at the Wilder City Building, 520 Licking Pike, Wilder, Kentucky 41071.

Lords Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Call to Order:

Mayor Turner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Roll call was answered by Councilman Blankenship, Councilman Dinn, Councilwoman Gearding, Councilman Herald, Councilman Martin and Councilwoman Wilson.

Approval of Minutes:

Upon motion of Councilman Blankenship, seconded by Councilwoman Wilson, to approve the Minutes of April 19, 2010 and April 22, 2010, Regular Meeting & Special Meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

Incoming and outgoing correspondence copied to Council prior to the meeting.

Reports Presented:

Maintenance Department Activity Report for April
Police Department Activity Report for April

Attorney's Report:

Attorney Verst had nothing for consideration or to report.

Citizen's Comments:

Mayor's Comments:

The budget has been given to council and if they have any questions to contact himself, Terry Vance or Tracy Glahn.

Mayor Turner stated that he needed council to act on the purchase of the property house located at 404 Licking Pike.

May 3, 2010 Page 2

Councilman Dinn asked if there were any unusual circumstances with the property and Attorney Verst stated there were none.

Upon motion of Councilman Dinn, seconded by, Councilman Herald to authorize the purchase of 404 Licking Pike for \$68,000.00 and authorize the Mayor to sign any documents. Mayor Turner called for a vote. Motion carried unanimously.

The Spring Citywide Yard Sale is May 14th, 15th, and 16th.

The Annual White Goods Disposal is May 21st.

The 2008/09 Audit has been completed and given to council. If council has any questions on this please contact himself, Terry Vance or Tracy Glahn.

City Administrator Comments:

Mr. Vance advised that he has met with the state and they made minor modification to survey for the excess state right of way.

Councilman Martin asked if they have had request for assistance for the sanitary sewer tap in and Mr. Vance stated that they have.

Council Comments:

Councilwoman Gearding – No Comment.

Councilman Martin – No Comment.

Councilman Dinn – Stated that the Cavalcade of Homes on Queens View Lane currently and have had many people attend.

Councilman Blankenship – Questioned the construction signs on Three Mile Road. Mr. Vance advised that they are returning to fix an area at the bridge.

Councilman Blankenship also advised that he would be out of town and not be in attendance at the next council meeting.

Councilwoman Wilson – No Comment.

Councilman Herald – No Comment.

City Clerk:

No Comment.

Police Department:

May 3, 2010 Page 3	
Chief Rouse thanked Highland Heights/Sou their assistance in the recent suspect pursuit.	thgate Police and Newport Police Departments for
Fire Chief Comments:	
No Comment.	
Maintenance Department:	
Not in attendance.	
Adjournment:	
Upon motion of Councilman Herald, sectified the meeting. Mayor Turner called for a vo	onded by, Councilman Blankenship, to adjourn ote. Motion carried unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. The next meeting of t	the Wilder City Council will be held on May 17, 2010.
ATTEST:	Stanley Turner – Mayor
Tracy Gibson, City Clerk	